

**General PTO Meeting
AGENDA**

Topic	Notes / Discussion
--------------	---------------------------

Mr. Cook Update and Presentation

- Solar eclipse viewing was successful
- Former student Michael Armao has asked to enhance the garden as his Eagle Scout project this spring with galvanized garden beds.
 - Mr. Cook supplying $\frac{2}{3}$ of the projected cost
 - Mrs. Chesiniuk is chairing the garden committee
 -
- Learn to Ride a Bike Program
 - Mrs. B and Mr. Cook are promoting two learn to ride a bike sessions in May
 - Program has been successful during OT
 - Trex would like to come and check Bikes for safety
- Gators Got Talent 5/20
 - 3rd graders to perform a class prepared rap during intermission
 - 4th/5th- auditions next week
 - Not a competition, just for fun
 - Crew for sound and lights
- Mr. Lou's last day is 4/30. Retiring after 25 years
 - Mr. Dallas is taking his position
 - Looking for new head night custodian
 - PTO/teacher planning a special day for him
- NJSLA testing week of 5/13
 - All students 3,4,5
 - Balance between test prep and learning. Want students to feel prepared and comfortable most of all
- 4/18 4th grade field trip- Local History Tour
- 4/19-Poem in your Pocket day
- 4/23- 5th grade visit to WMS
- 4/29-1st grade chicks being delivered
- 5/ 6- 2nd grade field trip- Turtle Back Zoo
- 5/ 8- 5th grade capstone presentation
- 5/9- 1st grade field trip- Warren police and library

SOS Form and Committee Chairs

- Support our School Form
- Trying to update form with tentative dates/commitment level
 - Monthly flow chart of responsibilities
- Should come out in May
- If you have any new ideas please reach out now so we can include a committee on SOS form. Easier to get volunteers this way than adding later
- One response per email address
 - if you need to change your response please email PTO directly
- Need a chair for School Supply Boxes as Helosia Santos is graduating out
 - Helosia will help with the ordering process in April-June but would need someone to shadow her and distribute in August.
- Trying to go back to Exec members being liaisons vs chairs of committees. Would love people to take on more chair committee jobs but with the support of exec.
- Ice Cream/Special Monthly Treat for kids chair also open as Cindy Noh also graduating out
- Most chair positions are open-Please reach out if you have questions!
-

General Updates

Teacher Appreciation

- Sub Committees have been formed-but really need more volunteers to decorate. Please reach out to Heather D'Annunzio if you can help the afternoon of 5/3.
- HRP door decoration emails have gone out. Best to complete at home and hang the afternoon of 5/3 or early morning of 5/6.
-

Executive Board Nominations and Vote

- Zero Nominations were submitted to Cindy Noh.
- Amy Hermann moves to Immediate Past President
- Heather D'Annunzio moving from VP to Co-President
- There is one VP role open. Have run PTO with 1 or 2 in the past but would love to have 2.
 - VP of Membership and Donation is open.
 - Milady (Millie) Klics was nominated to this role and voted in by those in attendance.
- Heather voted in based on a motion to nominate submitted at the meeting.
-

AOB